From: Cintron, Julio

To: FERGAS

Cc: Shemesh, Julia; Forshay, Paul

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Carib Energy (USA) LLC, FE Docket No. 21-99-LNG - First Export of LNG
Date: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 5:27:35 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Saludos,

Pursuant to Ordering Paragraph | of DOE/FE Order No. 4772 (December 20, 2021), Carib Energy
(USA) LLC hereby notifies the date of the first export of LNG authorized in Ordering Paragraph A of
the same Order was April 6, 2022.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Julio J. Cintron, Director

New Energy | Crowley Shipping
m 787.647.9843

Email | Web | Social

€ CROWLEY

sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeosk sk skoskeoskoskokoskokosk

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.crowley.com%2Fnews%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cfergas%40hq.doe.gov%7C3fb7523d4b344ef6cc2108da181442b6%7C6b183ecc4b554ed5b3f87f64be1c4138%7C0%7C0%7C637848772546650570%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=LpSylEU8rnj%2FdENKcI2gPndEIQ4oVnoQq3V5L2RWONU%3D&reserved=0
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